
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 12/3/2012 11:24:42 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: The Gift of Sight

That’s outstanding. Strong work, Evelyn! I’m sure everyone wants to know the answer.

If you don’t hear back in an hour, you should reply all and ask for Tom to provide a job aid to 
everyone.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 11:21 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: FW: The Gift of Sight

From: Lee, Evelyn C (Law)
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 11:20 AM

] SVP Reg Affairs Organization 
; [ Redacted ~

To: | Redacted 
Cc: Gandesbery, Mary (Law)[Redacted 
Subject: RE: The Gift of Sight

Redacted

How were you able to send the image? I couldn’t get the system to send it!

Evelyn Lee 
(415) 973-2786

From: Redacted___________
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 11:18 AM
To: SVP Reg Affairs Organization _______
Cc: Lee, Evelyn C (Law); Gandesbery, Mary (Law); I Redacted
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Subject: RE: The Gift of Sight

By the way, we will be collecting your used eyeglasses through December 27.

Regards,

Redacted

I Redacted ] direct

Redacted extension

From: I Redacted 1
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 11:05 AM
To: SVP Reg Affairs Organization _______
Cc: Lee, Evelyn C (Law); Gandesbery, Mary (Law); I Redacted 
Subject: The Gift of Sight

Team,

I feel so fortunate to work for a great company like PG&E with its wonderful healthcare 
benefits, which includes an excellent vision plan (i.e., new lenses every year, frames every 
other, etc.). Over the years I’ve accumulated several old pairs of glasses that are collecting dust 
in my desk or nightstand drawers, and maybe you have as well. If so, chances are you’ll never 
re-use those old things. Why not take those old glasses and put them back to good use; and 
perform a life changing good deed at the same time?

Lions In Sight of California, a nonprofit 501(c)(3) corporation, is dedicated to bringing basic 
eye care and eyeglasses to a world of people in need by collecting used eyeglasses and 
recycling them for use in developing nations worldwide. Their mission is to provide no cost 
primary eye care to people in need living in economically disadvantaged countries. Lives are
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diminished as vision is diminished. Children with poor vision struggle in school, limiting their 
opportunities to lead a normal, productive life. Adults lose productivity as their near vision 
predictably declines with age. Seniors lose their independence and dignity as they become 
increasingly reliant upon others for the simplest tasks. Imagine changing the future of children 
who otherwise couldn’t keep up with school because they are unable to see the blackboard, or 
providing the miracle of sight to adults and seniors who have never owned a pair of glasses in 
their lives. Vision is such a huge part of being able to learn, work, and improve one’s quality 
of life.

Energy Procurement, Law, and Regulatory Affairs are working together on an eyeglass 
collection drive, organized by Evelyn Lee. Please consider donating your old glasses to this 
worthy cause. Don’t worry if they’re not in perfect condition because the Lions Club will 
clean and repair them before providing them to their new, and very appreciative owners. For 
now, the donation box will be located in my office on the Ninth Floor - Room 909, 77 Beale 
but maybe someone on the Tenth Floor might care to help with collecting donations.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you in advance for your attention.
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Regards,
| Redacted

Redacted | Senior Regulatory Analyst | Pacific Gas and Electric Company | 77 Beale Street |
S; cisco, CA 94105

Redactedtel: http://www.pqe.com/about/rates/Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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